U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Pardon Attorney

_ Washington, 13.C. 20530
0é6

SEP -8 2011

New Canaan, Connecticut 06840

Dear Mr-

This responds to your letter of August 15, 2011 to the Secretary of Defense, wherein you
protest the consideration of a presidential pardon for Jonathon Pollard. Your views in this matter
are appreciated, and your letter has been made part of Mr. Pollard’s clemency file.

Mr. Pollard has submitted an application for commutation (reduction) of sentence, and it
is under careful consideration. Due to his present incarceration, he is ineligible to be considered
for a presidential pardon.

Sincerely,

R oA oy

Ronald L. Rodgers
Pardon Attorney



‘Rodgers, Ronald L. (OPATTY) bé

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:52 PM
To: Rodgers, Ronald L. (SMQO)

Subject: RE: Pardon [CO Pollard
Atftachments: POLLARD1.PDF

Signed By:

Sir:

Please see attached letter Fr‘om_r‘e the pardon ICO Mr. Pollard. You will also be
receiving a hard copy in the mail. Thank you.

V/R,
Mandy

Office of the Judge Advocate General
Criminal Law Division (Code 28)
Tele:

————— Original Message-----
From: Rodgers, Ronald L. (SMO) [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 13:37
Subject: RE: Pardon ICO Pollar

You should teel free to torward the letter you ;
favor of or against clemency for Mr. Pollard quite Frequently Let me know 1f you require
any further information on Mr. Pollard. Sincerely, Ron Rodgers

————— ioingl Message-----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2811 1:29 PM
To: Rodgers, Ronald L. (SMO)
Subject: Pardon ICO Pollard

Sir:

Are you aware of a pardon application ICO Jonathan Pollard (formerly US Navy)? I have a
letter from a civilian protesting any consideration for a pardon for Mr. Pollard. Are you
aware of any pardon request or pardon application for Mr. Pollard? Thank you in advance for
any information.

Office of the Judge Advocate General
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL
CRIMINAL LAW DIVISION (CODE 20)

1254 CHARLES MORRIS STREET SE SUITE BO1
WASHINGTON, DG 20374-5124

1)‘{3 IN REPLY REFER TO:
5800
Ser 20/669
31 Aug 11

Office of the Pardon Attorney
Attn: Ronald Rodgers

1425 New York Avenue, N.W.
Suite 11000

Washington, DC 20530

Dear Mr. Rodgers:

Our office recently received a letter protesting the
consideration of a pardon for Mr. Jonathan Pollard. We have

enclosed the letter for your consideration. If you have an

Sincerely,

D. M. HARRISON .
Captain, JAGC, U.S. Navy
Director, Criminal Law Division

Enclosure
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-New Canaan, CT 06840

August 15, 2011

The Honorable Leon E. Panetta

Secretary of Defense

.- 1000.Defense Pentagoms. . vur. = tewmms -
Waslungton DiC:20301- 1000 we e e
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Re: NO pardon for Pollard! ‘ | S
Dear Mr. Secretary:

T am writing to urge you to do whatever you can to keep he convicted spy'J onathan Pollard in
prison. I know that the President would not consider pargﬂomng Pollard without asking your
advice and that of the Secretary of the Navy.

/

While accepting a paycheck from the U.S. Navy, Pollard sold the Navfs secrets 1o a foreign

_ government. Whether to an ally or not, once secrets are given out, they are no longer secrets and

can be passed to third parties. I don’t doubt his spying" caused us enormous damage, and to allow
Pollard to leave pnson one day short of serving his full life sentence is to encourage other sples
to betray our country in a similar fashion.

Pollard is a confessed and convisted traitor. I do hope you will imiplore the President to leave
him in prison where he belongs. To do otherwise is to b‘etray all the great people Who serve
faxthfully in the U S rmhtary, as well as all Amencans |
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U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Pardon Attorney

WH 08122011-40

Washingron, D.C. 20530
AUG 25 201

Steve Symms, Esquire

Parry, Romani, DeConcini & Symms
517 C Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20002

Dear Senator Symms:

This responds to your letter to President Obama of June 8, 2011, in which you
recommend executive clemency for Jonathan Pollard.

Mr. Pollard’s clemency application was received in this office on October 15, 2010, and
is being processed. You may be assured that the petition will be carefully considered and that
Mr. Pollard will be notified when final action has been taken. Your letter will be included in Mr.
Pollard’s clemency file.

Thank you for your interest in this matter and for writing to the President.
Sincerely,

ﬂ;mﬂ{v& %?%«.

Ronald L. Rodgers
Pardon Attorney
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United States Senator, Retfived”

Thomas D. Parry (1947-2001) Parry, Romani, DeConcini & Symms

Romano Romani

Senafor Demnis DeConcind, Ref. W 517 Cs:‘e);félgfwz
Semator Steve Symuns, Ret, ¥ 3 2011 Mhmg’(]z ot ;4000
Edward L Baxter une o, 202-5¢
Fax 202-343-5044
Michelle T, Magoon
James W. Rock .
Thaddeus E. Strom ssymms@prdands.com

voww. prdands.com

President Barack Obama

" The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

I respectfully write to request that you use your constitrtional power to grant clemency to
Jonathan Pollard for prison time already served.

As T am sure you are probably already aware, Mr. Pollard is currently serving his 25th year of a
life sentence (seven of which were spent in solifary confinement) for espionage. His crimes were very
serious and I, in no way condone his actions. However, I believe that the sentence he received was
disproportionate to his crime. Mr. Pollard has fully complied with the terms of his plea agreement and
has been, from all reports, a model prisoner. Unfortunately, the terms and spirit of the plea were
completely ignored by the sentencing judge.

. Many of my colleagues, prominent national figures and religious leaders from all faiths have
publicly stated their support for Mr. Pollard's release. Perhaps most noteworthy, similar support has come
from those who have seen the classified information pertaining to this case - former CIA Director James
Woolsey, and my partner and former head of the Senate Intelligence Committee, Senator Dennis
DeConcini.

After more than two decades iu the harshest prison conditions, Mr. Poliard's health is declining,
He has repeatedly expressed remorse for his actions and I believe commuting his sentence to time served
would be a wholly appropriate exercise of your power of clemency —not to mention as a matter of basic
compassion and fairness.

Thank you, Mr. President, for considering oy request. Iremain
Sincerely,
¥ Steve Symims
United States Senator, Retired

SS:mm



T O U.S. Department of Justice
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Office of the Pardon Attorney
WH 08122011-37

Wushingron, D.C. 20530
AUG 25 201

Mr. Matt Salmon
Upstream Consulting
141 E. Palm Lane
Suite 105

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Dear Mr. Salmon:

This responds to your letter to President Obama of June 27, 2011, in which you
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
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June 27, 2011

Pregident Barack Obama

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20500

Mr. President:

I join the calls from both sides of the politicat aisle in support of the commutation of Jonathan Pollard’s
sentence to time served.

Not only have I researched the facts associated with Jonathan Pollard’s sentence, I had the opportanity to
meet with Jonathan Pollard and heard directly from him his remorse for his actions. I am aware that he sent
you a recent personal letter of remorse as well. It is well known that the average sentence for the crime that
he committed is 2-4 years. Jonathan Pollard is now in his 26" year in prison.

Jonathan Pollard has now served longer in jail than the prosecution recommendation to the judge under
their binding plea bargain arrangement with Pollard. What message does this send to our justice system
when the prosecution makes a plea bargain and gets a person to cooperate and then, according to Federal
Appeals Court Judge Stephen Williams, improperly convinced the Judge to ignore the plea bargain
(through affidavits the Prosecutors submitied from former Secretary of Defense Casper Weinberger) and
give Pollard a life sentence that contradicted the plea bargain. Williams characterized Pollard’s sentence as
a fundamental miscarriage of Justice and I agree. To be sure, such actions by the prosecution in the Pollard
case significantly hurts the credibility and integrity of our justice system. Moreover, it is a future
deterrence to those who might now reconsider a wish to agree to a plea bargain by cooperating with the
U.S. Governwent, an act that could thus jeopardize our national security. It is therefore not surprising that
significant people from the intelligence community who know the classified information of the Pollard case
- like former CIA Director James Woolsey and former head of Senate [ntelligence Senator Dennis
DeConcini - support Pollard’s release. Further, it is telling that those in Congress with military
backgrounds, like Arizona Senator John McCain, and Congressmen Alan West and Michael Grimm, also
favor Pollard’s release.

I note that Israeli Prime Minister Netanyahu has publicly expressed remorse for Israel’s actions conceming
Pollard and that he has committed Israel to not repeat such actions; more so, they have not done so. Israel
is an ally and we need to treat them as an ally. An injustice can occur when a person who comimits a crime
is punished in a manner completely disproportionate to said crime as is the case with Poliard.

Undeniably, Pollard deserved to be punished, but none can reasonably argue that his continued
incarceration is not unjust. It needs to be ended. Mr. President, please give urgent consideration to the
request from both sides of the political aisle to commute Jouathan Pollard’s sentence to time served. Every
day of a delayjfurthe exacerbates an injustice.

Matt Salmon
Former Member of Congress

455 MASSACHUSETTS AVE,NW o Surte 430 ¢ WasmingToN DC 20001 « T 202.684.7157 » F 202.318 4333 » UPSTREAMDC.COM
141 B. Parm LANg © Sutrg 105 ¢ Proenig, AZ 85004 « T 480.648.2622 « FF 202.318.4333 « UPSTREAMAZ.COM



U.S. PDepartment of Justice

Office of the Pardon Attorney

WH 08122011-36
l«\/ui\"lu.'n‘:vgmn, /)( ;().A)'.?(;-
AUG 25 2011

The Honorable Alan Simpson
1201 Sunshine Avenue
Cody, WY 82414

Dear Senator Simpson:

This responds to your letter to President Obama of April 25, 2011, in which you
recommend executive clemency for Jonathan Pollard.

Mr. Pollard’s clemency application was filed on October 15, 2010, and is being
processed. You may assured that the petition will be carefully considered and that Mr. Pollard
will be notified when final action has been taken.

Thank you for your interest in this matter and for writing to the President.

Sincerely,

Ronald L. Rodgers
Pardon Attorney
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ALAN K. SIMPSON

Mﬁ é)d‘/g@u"‘ 'd '.

-Hagee, and Nobel Laureate Elie Wicsel. Perham mast nntewnrfhw si

Wnited States Senator (Ret.)

WYOMING
April 25, 2011

President Barack Obama
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President,

1 join many other distinguished Ameticans (o request that you exercise your power of clemency and
commute Jonathan Pollard's prison sentence to time served.

M. Pollard is currently serving his 26th year of a life sentence (seven of which were spent in solitary
confinement). He was indicted on one count of passing classified information to an ally without
intent to harm the United States - an offense that normally results in a 2-4 year sentence. He pled
guilty under a plea agreement witk which he fully complied but which was ignored by the sentencing
judge.

[ do not condone espionage, nor do [ underestimate the gravity of Pollard's crime. But it is patently
clédr that M. Pollard's sentence is severely disproportionate and (as several federal judges have
noted) a_gross mlscarrm% of justlce R .

Rehglous léaders from all faiths and protminent fiational’ ﬁgures have’ pubhcly stated the1r supporc for
Mr. Pollard's release: VP Dan Quayle, Senators McCain, Specter, DeConcini, Bennett, Congressman
Barney Frank and thirty-nine Democrat members of the House, over 500 Christian and Jewish
clergy, former assistant secretary Gf defense Lawrence Korb, Secretaries of State Henry Kissinger
and George Schultz, Attorney General Michael Mukasey, Rev. Hesburgh of Notre Dame, Benjamin
Hooks of the NAACP, Evangelist lcader Pat Robertson, former federal judge Leighton, former NYC
Mayor Rudy Giuliani, former U.S. Solicitor General Theodore Olsen, Gary Bauer;, Pastor Jolin
ilap qnnhnrt has come from
those who have seén the classified information of the damage that Poll: dcansed - former CIA
Director James Woolsey, Congressman Anthony Weiner, former Deputy Aftorney General Phillip
Heymann, and former head of thc Senate ]ntelllgence Committee Senator Dennis DeConcini.

After more than two decades in the harshest pe 1son conditions, Mr. Po]lard’s health is declining. He
has repeatedly ehpressed remorse for his actmns and by all accounts has been a model prisoner.

Commuting his sentence to time sc_:fved would be a wholly appropriate exersise of your power of
clemency — as well as a matter of basic compassion and American justice.

1201 SUNSHINE AVENUE CODY, WYOMING 82414 » OFF|CE 3URE87-1091 » FAX: 307-587-0987 » EMAIL: ALSIMPSON@VEN.COM

DobPrRtET I3t Government Expense .



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Pardon Attorney

WH 10182011-7

Washington, D.C. 20530

0CT 19 201

Moshe Kantor

President

European Jewish Congress
73, Rue de Namur

1000 Brussels Belgium

Dear Mr. Kantor:

This responds to your letter to President Obama of September 13, 2011, in which you
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

Washington. D.C. 20530

WH 02012012-51

February 1, 2012

Moshe Kahalon

Minister of Communications
23 Jaffa Street

91999

Jerusalem

Israel

Dear Mr. Kahalon:

We have received your letter to President Obama of January 2, 2012, supporﬁng
the application for commutation (reduction) of sentence submitted on behalf of Jonathan
Jay Pollard. We have made your letter part of Mr. Pollard’s clemency file.

Mr. Pollard’s application for commutation of sentence remains under
consideration. While we cannot predict when a decision will be reached, he will be
notified promptly once final action has been taken on his application.

Thank you for writing to the President.

Sincerely,

1onacq L, gc@z(

Ronald L. Rodgers
Pardon Attorney



January 2, 2012
To the Honorable President
Barack Obama
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20500-0001

In writing this letter | join the many people in lIsrael, the US, and other
countries around the world who have requested that you exercise your power

of clemency on behalf of Mr. Jonathan Pollard's sentence and set him free.

As you are well aware, Mr. Pollard is about to enter his 27th year served in
American jails for espionage, and his health is in a precarious state. As you
kniow, both Mr. Pollard and the State of Israel have expressead full remorse for

this troubling saga.

As many senior American government officials have duly noted, Jonathan
Pollard has been given such a long sentence - a life sentence — for his
actions. During these latest years new views have been vocally expressed by
many former senior members of America's national administration and
intelligence institutions, many of whom were adamantly against Pcllard's
release in the past, sincerely believe today in the possibility for a clemency
grant.

Among these senior officials who are calling for his release today are some of
the people with the most intimate knowledge of the case and all its details -
including the classified documents presented to the presiding judge.

In addition to the extremely harshness of Mr. Pollard's sentence, over the
years of his imprisonment he has developed serious health problems and

undergone numerous difficult surgical operations.



Mr. Pollard's prolonged incarceration, and his very difficult health situation, are
the cause for deep concern among the citizens of Israel and their political and

religious leadership.

! have no doubt that your decision o release Jonathan Pollard now as a
humanitarian expression of justice and compassion will bring great relief to

many, and will remove this impediment to the friendship between our nations.

Your Sincerely,
1 H f [’
’_) ] | 2
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Moshe Kahalon
Minister of Communications

Minister of Social Affairs and Services
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President Barack Obama
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr, President,

We, the undersigned, retired LS, Senators - l{cpubhmn and Democrat - join the many other
distinguished Americans to urge you (o exercise your power of clemency and commute Jonathan
Pollard’s prison sentence to time served.

Mr. Pollard will complete his 26th year of incarceration on November 21, 2011 and begin his

27th year of an unprecedented life sentence (seven.of which were spent In solitary confinement). He was
indicted on ong count of passing classified information to an ally without intent to harm the United States
- an offense that normally results in a 2-4 year sentence. He pled guilty under a plea agreement with
which he fully complied but which was ignored by the sentencing judge. Mr. Pollard is the only person
in the history of the U.S. to receive a lite sentence for passing classitied information to an ally.

We do not condone espionage, nor do we underestimate the gravity of Pollard's erime, Butitis
patently elear that Mr. Pollard's sentence is severely dxspropontmlmlu and (as several federal judges
have noted) a gross mlscaumu, of justice.

Religious leaders from all faiths and prominent national figures have publicly stated their support for Mr.
Pollard's release: Vice President Quayle, Secretaries of State lxmmper and Schultz; Attorney General
Mukasey, Assistant Sect etary of Defense, Dr. Korb, Senators McCain, Schumer, Cong,u.ssnn,n Frank,
Waxman, Towns.and thirty-nine Democrat members of the House, Republican Congressmen Grimm,
West, Turner, Rev. Hesburgh of Notre Dame, Benjamin Hooks ot'the NAACP, Evangelist leaders Pat
Robertson, Gary Bauer, Pastor John Hagee, former federal judge Leighton, former NYC Mayors
Giuliani, Dinkins, former U.S. Solicitor General Olsen, Harvard Law professors Dershowitz, Ogletree,
and Nobel Laureate Elic Wiesel, Perhaps most noteworthy, similar support has come from thosc who
have seen the classified information of the damage that Pollard caused - former CIA Director Woo!sgy
former Deputy Attorney General Heymann, and former head of the Senate Inu.lh;:uu,n Committee
Senator DeConcini.

After more than two decades in the harshest prison conditions, My, Pollard's health is declining. He has
repeatedly expressed remorse Tor his actions as has the State of Israel, and by all accouats has served as a
model prisoner.

Commuting his sentence (o tme served would be a wholly appropriate exercise of your power of
clemency - as well as a matter of basic compassion and American justice.



President Barack Obama
October 26, 2011

Respectfully and sincerely,

J— . -
Senator Steve Symms (RLID) (198-993); Sumtm Dennis DeConcini (D A/ (1977
Congressinan Steve Symms (R-17 1T3) 1995); Ct hairman, Senate Select Commiltee on
(1973-1981) lntclllg,nu. (1993-1994)

E—————— [} : ("‘"‘W
Senathr Alan Simpson (R-WY) (1979- Senator A: |m s;aM/(D PA) ( 19812301 1):;
1997); Senate Majority Whip (1985-1987), Chairman, Senate Select Committee o1t
Minority Whip (1987-1995); Chairman, Intelligence (1995-1997); Chairman, Senate
Committee vn Veterans® Affairs (1995- Committee on the Judiciary (2005-2007);.
1997) Chairman, Committée on Veterans® Affairs

(1997-2001)
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Setr etary Spencer Abraham: Secretary-of Serfator Birch Bayh 11 (T)Q'I"(1963-I..98l); '
Energy (2001-2005); 1.8, Senator (R-M1) Chairman, Senate Sclect C¥mmittee on
(1995-2001) Intelligence (1977-1981)
2
fil "’7('11-*»",.1'“/»4 OM-\JLL/ ;
‘mmtox Robert Bénnett (R-UT) (1991- T Senator Donald W. Stewart { (D- f\L)
201 1y; Ranking Member, Committee on (1978-1981)

Rules and A\dminixtmtitm (2009-201 1Y,
Counsel to Minority Leader (2008-2010)

(Gl

Senator Connie Mack (R-FL) (1989- 2011);
Chairman, Senate Republican Conference

Colunlbm(l‘)(y‘)-l‘)?«l-:)' Jmu,cu' esAttor

(1997-2001); Chairman, Joint Economic

Committee (1994- ]99(), [998-2001); Senate {1961-1963)

Select (.,,ommlm,c on Intelligence (1999-

2001y ' |
// ,,// - ( A ﬂ
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SenatefConrad Burng (R-MT) (1989-2007) ‘ Senator Timothy E Wirth (D-CO) (I 987-
1993); Under Secretary of State for Democracy
and Global Affairs (1994-1997)

(3%



President Barack Obama
Octoher 26, 2011
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Senator Larry,
Chairman, Committee on Commerce,
Science and Transportation (1995-1997)

resster (R-S1D) (1979-1997),

Senator Robert Burren Morgan (DINC)
(1975-1981)

“Senator David lermmrgcr (R-MY (19778-
~1993); Chairman, Senate Select Committee
on Intelligence (1985-1987)

%M

( lmu;mn Sumte ( nmmmte on Indmn Affairs
(2007-2011); Chairman, Democratic Policy
Committee (1999-2011)

Y oep

Senator Donald Nickles {(R-OK) (1981-
2005); Chairman, National Republican
Senatorial Commitiee (1989-1991);
Chairman, Republican Policy Commitiee
(1991-1997); Chairman, Committee on the
Budget (2003-2005); Senate Majority Whip
(1996-2001); Minority Whip (2001-2003)

SLund‘tfhycnhnva{ID)(|0911009)
Chairman, Republican Policy Commitiee
(1997-2003); Chairman, Special Committee on
Aging (2003-2005); Chairman, Commitiee on
Veterans® Affairs (2005-2007)



U.S. Department of Justice

Pardon Attorney

WH 10272011-10

Washingron, D.C. 20530

November 28, 2011

The Honorable David N. Dinkins
School of International and Public Affairs

Columbia University
420 W 118th St
New York, NY 10027-7235

Dear Mayor Dinkins:

This responds to your letter to President Obama of October 4, 2011, in which you
recommend executive clemency for Jonathan Pollard.

Mr. Pollard’s clemency application was received in this office on October 15, 2010, and
is being processed. You may be assured that the application will be carefully considered and that
Mr. Pollard will be notified when final action has been taken. Your letter will be included in Mr.
Pollard’s clemency case file.

Thank you for your interest in this matter and for writing to the President.
Sincerely,

%MIIQ‘@‘C—“

Ronald L. Rodgers
Pardon Attorney



October 4, 2011

President Barack Obama
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President,

I write to join the many Americans and humanitarians worldwide who are calling upon you to
exercise your power of clemency to commute Jonathan Pollard’s prison sentence to time
served. | first recommended that President Clinton consider such action in 1993 and, that failing,
now find it necessary to appeal to you.

Mr. Pollard is currently serving the 26th year of a life sentence — seven of the 26 served in
solitary confinement. He was indicted on one count of passing classified information to an ally
without intent to harm the United States — an offense that ordinarily carries a two-to-four year
sentence. He pled guilty under a plea agreement with which he fully complied but that was
apparently ignored by the sentencing judge.

| understand that Mr. Pollard is the only person in the history of the United States to receive a
life sentence for passing classified information to an ally. While | condemn espionage and do
not underestimate the gravity of Mr. Pollard's offense, many feel that his sentence is severely
disproportionate, among them former CIA Director Woolsey, former Deputy Attorney General
Heyrmann, and former head of the Senate Inielligence Committee Senator DeConcini.

Mr. Pollard has repeatedly expressed remorse for his actions and, by all accounts, has been a
model prisoner. It has been reported recently, nevertheless, that he was denied compassionate
leave to attend his father's funeral, and now, after more than two decades of confinement, Mr.
Pollard's health is said to be declining.

It is in light of the above thal | ask that you consider commuting the sentence of Jonathan

Pollard to time served. Thank you for your attention to this matter, Mr. President.

Sincerely,
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David N. Dinkins -
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